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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901556
for

Workforce Investigation Panel Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on April 11, 2017 and April 12, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


**REVISED BID DUE DATE and CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

PLEASE NOTE THAT BID RESPONSES ARE NOW DUE ON 
MAY 8, 2017 BY 2:00 P.M.
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

II. CALENDAR OF EVENTS
	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	April 4, 2017

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on April 12, 2017

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #1

	April 11, 2017@ 2:00 p.m. 


	at: County of Alameda

Social Services Agency

Room 324 (Blue Larkspur) 

24100 Amador Street

Hayward, CA 94545

	*Networking/Bidders Conference #2
(Online conference option enabled for remote participation)
	April 12, 2017@ 10:00 a.m.
	at:
General Services Agency
Room 1107, 11th Floor
1401 Lakeside Drive
Oakland, CA 94612

OR remotely @       http://gsaalamedacounty.adobeconnect.com/admin/show-event-catalog

	Addendum Issued
	April 17, 2017 April 21, 2017

	Response Due
	May 1, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. May 8, 2017 by 2:00 p.m.

	Evaluation Period
	May 1-17, 2017 May 8-17, 2017

	Vendor Interviews
	May 24, 2017

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June 6, 2017

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June 13, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2017


Responses to Questions

Q1) What are the languages that might need to be transcribed?  How many are there?

A1) English is the primary language.  However, there may be events by which other languages could be involved in the investigation (e.g. cases involving non-English speaking eye-witnesses).
Q2) In which city/cities will most of the mediations/investigations take place?
A2) The County is comprised of 14 incorporated cities and several unincorporated areas.  The County has offices spread throughout these cities and therefore, mediations and investigations can take place in more than one city.  However, it is anticipated most of the mediations and investigations will be conducted in the City of Oakland.
Q3) On page 12 of this Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet (Exceptions, Clarifications, Amendments). Could the County explain what exceptions would be the basis for a bid disqualification?

A3) The County may disqualify a bidder should they fail to meet the terms and conditions set in the RFP. 

Q4) Does the bidder need an Oakland business license if the bidder already has one for the city of Alameda to do business in Alameda County?
A4) The RFP does not require bidders to have an Oakland business license to do business with Alameda County. 

Q5) What are the primary substantial changes between this RFP and the last? 
A5) The County wanted the bidders to bid on both Investigation and Mediation.
Q6) What was the reason behind that change? Was it for the purpose to get joint applications? 
A6) The reason the County wanted the bidders to bid on both is to have one or more potential contractor(s) that are capable of providing both investigation and mediation services.
Q7) When uploading the bid to the vendor portal will the bidder be notified if the bid did not upload? If the bidder does have technical difficulties what should the bidder do?
A7) The bidder will receive an email notification that the bid was successfully uploaded.  The bidders can call the Strategic Sourcing Helpdesk: Main number 510-208-9600 or Kevin Esguerra: 510 208-9619 should they have problems in uploading their documents.
Q8) Does the bidder need to resubmit the bid with the new due date since the older bid documents from the last RFP was signed?

A8) Yes, the bidder needs to resubmit the proposal with the new RFP information.  The old RFP is obsolete and the County will no longer accept bids that contain information from the old RFP (901519).
Q9) Will the County entertain paying more than $200.00 an hour?

A9) The County will entertain all prices submitted. Under the RFP’s Evaluation Guidelines (Section III. H., p. 14), cost is 15% of the total evaluation scoring of the bids.  

Q10) On page 18 of the RFP, E. DELIVERABLES/REPORTS: Sample format/structure for conducting mediations with all supporting documentation will be evaluated using the following criteria:
When submitting Sample format/structure for Mitigation is the Confidentiality Agreement, Non-represented settlement, and Agreement to mediate sufficient? Does the County need more? Does the County want a Litigate Settlement Agreement?

A10) Yes, all  samples mentioned above are sufficient
Q11) Can the County please explain why would it be relevant to have a litigated settlement agreement handed in as a template that the bidder does not draft? Is that useful to the County? Would it be beneficial to submit a written Legal Settlement Agreement Sample from a litigated case?
A11) The County is not seeking the submission of a litigated settlement agreement as a template that was not drafted by the bidder.  The County is seeking the submission of mediation settlement agreement templates prepared by the bidder for use in pre-litigation mediations. The submission of sample settlement agreements from litigated cases prepared by the bidder will also be considered.
Q12) Is the County looking for Mediators to mediate litigated cases or post complaint cases?
A12) Yes, the County is looking for Mediators to mediate Pre-litigated cases for preventative measures. 
Q13) Can the County please clarify if the 30 cases a year of both mediation and investigation services is what was meant to convey?
A13) The 30 cases a year could be a combination of both. The County wants to handle every case in such a way that investigation and mediation are options to which a case will be resolved.

Q14) Page 10 - 11 of Exhibit A, Current and Former references.  Could the County please explain the difference between Current and Former references?
A14) Current references are clients that the bidders are currently working with. Former references are clients that the bidders have formerly worked with. 
Q15) Page 10 – 11 Exhibit A, Current and Former references.  How would the County like the bidder to differentiate between the Investigation and Mediation Services references? 
A15) Bidders should indicate on the “Services Provided / Date(s) of Service” box whether a reference is/was an investigation/mediation client on the bid form.
Q16) Page 10 -11 of Exhibit A, Current and Former references. Would it be acceptable for the bidder to turn in five references - current and former for Investigation and five references - current and former for Mediation services for a total of 20 references?

A16) The County is only asking for 5 current and 5 former references, for a total of 10 references, regardless of the services provided. It is up to the bidders to use their discretion on choosing references, both current and former, that will provide the best feedback.
Q17) Can the County clarify confidentiality of references if bids are revealed (post-selection)?  Is there a way that the County could redact the reference pages (or just the names of clients on reference pages) from the revealed bids to protect client privacy?
A17) The County requires all submittals to be non-confidential and non-proprietary. Please refer to the County’s website at: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/proprietary.htm for more information regarding Alameda County’s Proprietary and Confidential Information policies.
Q18) Is there a way to download the Bidders Conference PowerPoint?
A18) All information in the bidders conference PowerPoint are all provided in the RFP.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Law Offices of Amy Oppenheimer
1442A Walnut Street #234

Berkeley, CA 94709
	Alezah Trigueros
	Phone: 510 393-4212

	
	
	
	E-Mail: amy@amyopp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Mediate Law Office
1415 Webster Street

Alameda, CA 94501
	Claudia Viera
	Phone: 510 393-7117

	
	
	
	E-Mail: claudiaviera@earthlink.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	Law Offices of Amy Oppenheimer
1442A Walnut Street #234

Berkeley, CA 94709
	Cara Panebianco
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cara@amyopp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	Van Dermyden Maddux
2520 Venture Oaks Way Ste. 190

Sacramento, CA 95833
	Jen Maguire
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jmm@vmlawcorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	     
	Sandra Pilon
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pilon_sandra@yahoo.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901556 – Workforce Investigation Panel Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
[image: image1.emf]Business Name Contact Name Contact Phone Address City StateEmail

Batza & Associates Cody Simms (661) 799-7777 23504 Lyons Avenue, Ste 403 Santa Clarita CA csimms@batza-associates.com

BMT Int'l Security Solutions Rory Parker (800) 370-8656 818 27th St., Lower Fl. Oakland CA bmt.intl@yahoo.com

DigiStream Investigations William Aaronson (510) 865-6852 1151 Harbor Bay Pkwy., Ste. 208J Alameda CA lmurray@digistream.com

Edward H Davis Mediation Ed Davis (714) 840-9234 5942 Edinger Ave., Ste. 113-226 Huntington BeachCA ed4jit@yahoo.com

Elite Claims & Investigative S Tahnjah Poe (510) 208-4600 300 17th Street Oakland CA tahnjah@aol.com

Ellis Buehler Makus LLP Lisa Buehler (916) 426-9182 980 9th Street, 16th Floor Sacramento CA lbuehler@ebmlawgroup.com

Frasco Investigative Services Fay Smith (877) 372-7261 x3024637 Chabot Dr., Ste. 250 Pleasanton CA

fay@frasco.com

Frye Claims Consultation Tom Bohm (510) 782-9882 3500 Breakwater Ct., Bldg. A Hayward CA claims@fryeclaims.com

HR Solutions & Services, LLC Tracey Robinson, Esq. (719) 210-0446 PO Box 64106 Colorado Springs CO TraceyRobinson@hrsos.net

International Protection and Investigation Alema Raheen (510) 792-4444 37485 Fremont Blvd., Ste. C Fremont CA ipi@usa.com

International Protection and Investigation Steve R. Faryabi   (510) 792-4444 37485 Fremont Blvd., Ste. C Fremont CA ipi@usa.com

Kramer-Wiese Karen Kramer (925) 838-6435 P.O. Box 266 Danville CA kramerwiese@comcast.net

Linda McSweyn, Esq., Law & Mediation OfficesLinda McSweyn (415) 956-3440 One Sansome Street, Ste. 3500 San Francisco CA lmcsweyn@conflictresolutionservice.com

Mediation Law Offices of Claudia Viera Claudia Viera (510) 393-7117 1415 Webster St. #750 Alameda CA claudiaviera@earthlink.net

The Law Offices of Amy Oppenheimer Amy Oppenheimer (510) 393-4212 1442A Walnut St. #234 Berkeley CA amy@amyopp.com

The Law Offices of Amy Oppenheimer Alyah Luiguerios (510) 393-4212 1442A Walnut St. #234 Berkeley CA amy@amyopp.com

The Law Offices of Amy Oppenheimer Cara Panebiance (510) 393-4212 1442A Walnut St. #234 Berkeley CA  cara@amyopp.com

The Law Offices of Amy Oppenheimer Alezah Trigueros (510) 393-4212 1442A Walnut St. #234 Berkeley CA amy@amyopp.com

Van Dermyden Allison Law Corporation Shauna L. Simpson (916) 779-1450   2520 Venture Oaks Wy., Ste. 190 Sacramento CA sls@valawcorp.com
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